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There are currently a small number from three external firms working on system-wide issues on-site at our
Charlotte 5t premises.

in general, external consultants who require access to the Queensland Health system may work on-site and be
provided department-issued equipment including a laptop.

ENDS

From: Cameran, Domanil <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

To: news <ng alth.cld gov.aus

Subject: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Hey guys,
| have some questions below about external consultants,

1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each
company is being paid.

2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's building? If so,
where are they fram, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working on?
3. How often do external consultants wark inside government buildings? Do they use their own eguipment?

My deadline is COB Llomorrow.

Thank you,

DOMANITCAMERON
State Political Reporter

Courier hMailSundayMail

nr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills LD 4006
T 0474 8132 496 or 07 2666 AE26

E domanil.ca s.com.au W www.couriermail com.ay

Follow us anling ntj

We scknowledge the Traditional Owners of the Tand in all states and territories on which wie work and report, We pay ow fespiscts to Aborgingl and
Torres Strait Isiander Elders past, prosent and emerging and honour their history, cultures; and traditions of stonytetling,
Proudly supporitng 1 degresa, A News Corp Australia infliative.

A O ~Fariraliy

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential Information. IUis Intended solely for the pamed
addressec, If you are not the addresses indicated in this message or respansible lor delivery of the message to the addressee;
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply esmall. Any content of this message and its altachmenls which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endarsed by that company
or any of its related entitles. No warranty Is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect,

222 %f 399



DOH RTI 4054

223 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

224 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

225 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

226 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

227 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

=
=

]
—

228 of 399



DOH RTI 4054

Kat Acampora P

Manager — Media and |[ssues E shealit, g

Communications Lead = COVID-18 W Palthaid o

Siratege Commuricatlons A Lo D &
Queensi and Branch | Quoenstand Health 12,33 Charlatte Sireet, Brisbang
Government

I;rPdrrnmLI r- me .T1L‘mr!u make Tlr'l"[ foryou

I ind©)

Quesnsaland Haallh acknowladges the Traditional Owners of (he land, and pays respect to Elders pasl, presant and lufure

Fraom: Cameron, Domanii <domaniL.cameron@npews, com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 2:26 PM

To: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry

Thanks guys.

| understand some info might take too long to compile however surely Qld Health knows which consultants are
currently working on things and what these projects are? And given the department has a budget for consultants,
why can'l costs be broken down?

In relation to a "small number” of consultants from three external firms working on system-wide issues at the
Charlotte Street premises - how many people is this? What constitutes small? Who are the three external firms and
what projects/works have they been engaged on? Have these consultants been given carparks and passes?

Can you please provide a response by 6pm today.

Thank you,
Dom

On Tue, 10 May 2022 at 13:05, news <news(@health.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Dom,

Below |s our response.

We are unable to provide a breakdown as specific as this. To da so accurately would take several weeks asitisa
manual process that requires accessing and cross-checking a range of systems and information, and potentially
reviewing individual contracts for commercial-in-confidence considerations. We have neither the staff nor the time

to undertake such:a task,

Please note that the breakdown provided in the answer to Question on Notice number 215 includes the
expenditure for not only consultants, but also contractors and professional services. This is not comparable with
the breakdown (on consultants) you requested.
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Queensland Health has engaged PWC and EY consulting firms to help provide this critical support. A third firm with a
single contractor has been engaged, but not for consultancy work,

As part of each firm’s contract with Queensland Health, it would allocate sufficient staff to manage its workload at
any given time.

The system reform branch is a multidisciplinary, blended team of staff from the department, hospital and health
services, Queensiand Ambulance Service and external consultants, working topether to achieve our goals. Most
days, fewer than eight external consultants work on level 13 of 33 Charlotte St, Brisbane. Some are part-time.

All employees and contractors are required to have an access card and photo Identification to enter the building for
security purposes. This includes consultants based on-site.

Mo consultants have a car park,

ENDS

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

To: news <niewsi@health.gld_pov.au>

Subject: Courier Mail - Cansultants Inquiry

Hey guys,
| have some questions below ahout extarnal consultants,

1. How many external cansultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each
company is being paid.

2, Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department’s bullding? If so,
where are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working on?
3. How often do external consultants work inside government buildings? Do they use their own equipment?

My deadline is COB tomarrow,

Thank you,

DOMANII CAMERDON
Liate Political Reporter

Courier hMailSundayMail

Ly Mayne Road & Camphell Street Bowen Hills QLD 3006
T 0474 B1T 496 or 07 3666 6826
E domanli.cameron@news.com.au W www.courjermail com.ay

Follow us online n E

Wi acknowiedge the Traditional Ohwners of the land In &l states-and tetdtones on which wework and report. We pay aur réspects ta Atroriginal and
Tarres Stratt Blandier Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, eulburas, and traditions ot storytelling
Proudhy supporting 1 degroe, A News Corp Australia Initiative

At Campes SVEHRNID
F

This message and its attachments may cantain legally privileged or confidential information. It Is Intended solaly for the named
addressee. IF you are not the addressee Indicated In this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this messagé ar its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and Its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and |ts-attachments which does
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Thank you,

DOMANI CAMERON
State Political feporter

CourierdMailSindayMail

Unr Mayne Road & Campbiell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T DATA 812 456 nr 07 3666 6826
E domanil.cameron@news comm.au W wiww, couriermall com sl

Follow us online n _'E

W acknowledge the Traditional Cwners of the land in sl states and territaries on which wa work and repart. We pay our respeets to Aberiginal and
Tarres Stralt siander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour thelr Mstory, cultures, and traditions of storyteliing,
Proudly supporting 1 degres, A Mews Corp Ausiralbis initialive.

Mew Lo HuaLr 15

This message and its altachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is Intended solely for the named
addressea. | vou are not the addresses indicated In this message or responsible Tor delivery of the message Lo the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone, Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company
of any of its related entities, Mo warranty is made that the e-maill or attachmants are free from computer virus or other defect,

L e e e e L e L e R R S R R S L L L R L L R St e R L e Ll

Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information and may be
protected by copyright, You must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were
supplied, The privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived by reason of

| mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or

reproduce this message or any attachments, If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by return
email or telephone and destroy and delete all copies, Unless stated otherwise, this emall represents anly the views
of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Queensland Health carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to
addresses within Queensland Health for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring
appropriate use of its computer network

R RN R NN NN NN E R EE TR EE REEEIEEEE RN EFAE T RN A A N R e W

DOMANI CAMERON
State Political Reporter

Conrier hiMailSindayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Streat Bowen HItlks OLD 4006
T (474 812 496 ar 07 3666 6316
E domanii.cameron(@ news.corm.al W www.couriermall.com,au
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W acknowledge e Traditional Owners ol the lnd In all states and territories on which we work and report, We pay our respects to Abarighnal and
Tarins Stralt Islander Elders past, present and emérging, and honour thedr history, cultures, and traditions of starylidling,
Proudly supparting 1 degres, & News Corp Australia Inithathve.

As Bengs ALK

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or canfidential information, it is Intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee Indicated in this message or responsible tor delivery of the message to the addresses,
yau may not copy or deliver this message or (ts attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate Lo the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent ar endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect
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Total Consultancy Spend by Vendor (Department of

Health)
V1D 28
FY 2020 FY 2021 Feb 2022
'000 5'000 $'000
Ernst & Young - : 1,344
PWC 414 6,128 1,413
KPMG aji B 311 2,109
Deloitte 1,008 81 294
1,894 14,920 5,160

From: L‘umemn, Lomanil <dormani L cameran @ news. com.au=>
Sent: Sunday, & May 2022 1:50 PM

To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Courier Mall - Consultants ingquiry

Hey guys,
I have some questions below about external consultants,

1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/wark these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much gach
company is being paid.

2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's building? If so,
where are they from, how many people are currently warking there and what projects/work are they warking on?.
3. How often do external consultants work inside government bulldings? Do they use their own equipment?

My deadline is COB tomorrow,

Thank you,

DOMANI CAMERGN
Stale Polltical Reporter

CourierhMailSundayMail

Crr Mayne Road & Camypthell street Bowen Hills (LD 4006
T 0474 B17 49601 07 3665 6826

E domanil.camaron{il mews. conuat W www soutisrmallcom.au

Follow us onling n E

Wi achnowiedge e Tiaditomal Divniers of the lord in ofl states and toritores on which we work and (eport. We pay our redpects to Aboriginal aed
Tovrrees Stoall bslandor Elchare puast, presaon and amvergiog, aid honour theli history, ciltures, and traditions of storyteling.
Presigdly fuppentag L degreg, A News Corp Australia inhilative.

l“f.v!ﬁ-?r Auimiis

This message and (s attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential Information, It s Intended selely for the named
addressee. IF you are nol the addressee indicated ih this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addresses,
Yyou may not copy or deliver this message of s altachments Lo anyone, Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and Its attachments and kindly niotify the sender by reply e-mail, Any content of this message and |ts attachmants which does
nol relate Lo the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company
or any of its related entities, No warranty ks made that the e-mall or attachments are free from computer virus or ather defect.
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Total Consultancy Spend by Vendor (Department ot
Health

YTD 28
FY 2020 FY 2021 Feh 2022

$'000 $'000 $'000

Ernst & Young : 3 1,344
PWC 414 6,128 1,413
KPMG 472 8,311 2,109
Deloltte 1,008 481 284
1,894 14,920 5,160

Fromy; Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news, com.aiz
Sent: Suntay, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

To: news <pews@health.qld gov.au>

Subject: Courler Mall - Consultants inguiry

Hey guys,
| have some guestions below about external consultants,

1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each
company is being pald.

2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's bullding? If so,
where are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working on?
3. How often do external consultants work inside goverament buildings? Do they use their own equipment?

My deadline is COB tomarrow.

Thank you,

DoMANI CAMERON
State Political Reporter

Eourier hMailSundayMail

Cor Mayne Road & Camphell Straet Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 812 496 or 07 3666 6526
E domanil.cameronidnews.com.au W www.coudisnmall.cam.au

Follow us onling n m

We ackiennledpge the Tradiional Oweers of the and i gl states ang Lo ieeres on wihich we wark anil teport. We pay our respects fo Aborcighnal and
Torces Strall Islandsr Clders past) present and emengiing, and honodr thelr kistooy, culiures, and bathUons of §tonyLidBiog
Proudly supporting 1 degree, & Naws Corp Australla inltiathe

Mei-d E-N.;p Assilin

This message and its altachments may contain legally privileged or confidential Infarmation. It is intended solely for the named
addressee, |Fyou are not the addressee indicated In this messape or responsible for delivery of the message to the addresses,
you may not copy or dellver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and Its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mall. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not (o have been sent or endorsed by that company
or any of its related entities. No warranty Is made that the e-mall or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect,
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ConrvierhMailSindayMail

Cor Mayne Road & Campbell 3treet Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T D474 817 496 or 07 3668 6826
E damanli.cameron@news.com.au W wwa touriermail.com.ay

Follow us anline n- E

We arknowledgs the Traditional Owe's of theland In all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander Eldors past, present and emerging, and honaur their history, coltures; and traditions of storytelling.
Preudly supparting 1 degree; A News Corp Australia initlative.

’ ; ; i
At T ALRLFREN

This message and Its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential Informatidn. It is intended solely for the
named addressee, | you are nol the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to

the addresses, you may not copy or deliver this message or Its attachiments Lo anyone, Rather, you should permanently
delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its
attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or
endorsed by that company or any of its refated entities. Mo warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from
computer virus or other defect.

DOMANI CAMERON

State Political Beporter

Courier hMailSundayMail

€nr Mayne Road & Campbell Streat Bowan Hills LD 8006
T D474 £17 496 or 07 3666 HB26

E domanil.cameron@naws com.au W www couriermall.com-au

Follow us anline m’jm

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all siates and territories on which we work and report. We pay ouf respects to Abariginal
und Torres Strait Islander Eiders post, present ond emerging, and honour thelr history, cultures, and traditions of starytelling
Froudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initinthve

Alrai E..-,.r M A Tl L

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended salely for the
named addressea. Il you are nat the addressee Indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to

the addresses, you may not copy or deliver this message or Its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently
delote this message and its attachments and kindly notily the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its
attachments which does not relate to the official business ol the sending company must be taken not to have baen sent or
endorsed by that company or any of its related entities, No warranty is made that the @-mall or attachments are free from
compuler virus or other defect,

253 &f 399



DOH RTI 4054

DOMARNIT CAMERGN
State Political Reports:

ConrierhiNailSunday Mail

Crnr Mayne Road & Compbell Streel Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T D474 812 496 or 07 2666 6510
E il,ca 1 LCOTLaEL Wowww . codiriermall.cam.au

Follow us onllne “ E

We acknowledge the Tradional Dwners of the kind b all states and terrilares on which we wark and repart W pay our respects ta Aboriging! and
Towres Strait Islander Elcdery pass, present and smerging, and honow thelr history, cultires, and traditions of storyteling:
Proutly supporting | degree, A News Corp Austealia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. it Is intended solely for the named
addresses, I you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message ko the addresses,
you may nol copy or deliver this message or jts attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content af this message and its attachments which does
nol relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not 1o have been sent or endorsed by that company
or any of its related entities. Mo warvanty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer viros or other defect,

DOMANI CAMERON
State Political Reportet

CourierdMailShinday Mail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbiell Strect Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0274 B17 496 or 07 3666 6826
£ damanii.cameron@news.com.au W www.couriermail.con ay

Fellow us online Ii

We acknowledye the Traditional Qwnirs of the land nall states and terrtorles on which we work and repot. Wa pay our respedts to Aborigmal and
Torres Stralt slander Elders past, present and emerging, and hanaur thair histary, cultures, and tratitions of storytelling,
Proudiy supporting 1 degrees, & Mews Corp Austialia initiatve.

AP st L-r.- AA el

This message and Iis attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information It is intended solely for the named
addresses. | you are not the addresses indicated in this message or responsible for detivery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone, Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and Its attachiments and kindly natify the sender by reply e«mall. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the olficial business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company i
any of |ts related entities, No warranty 15 made that the e-mall or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

To: news <pews@health.gld gov.au>
Subject: Courier Mail - Cansultants ingulry

Hey guys,

| have some questions below about external consultants.

1 How many external consiltants are currently engaged by Oueensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much
each company is being paid,

2. Are thera curreéntly external consullants working out of Level 12 of the Health Department's building? If so,
where are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working
on?

3, How afien do external consuitants work inside government buildings? Do they use their own equipment?

My deadline is COB tomorrow,

Thank you,
DOMANI CAMERON

State Polithcal Heparter

ECourierhilailSindayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Camphell Streat Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T 0474 812 496 or OF 3666 6326
E domanil.camergn@news.con.au W www couriermall conpau

Follow us donline ﬂ

Wi acknowledee the Traditional Owners of the Tarid in all states and territories on which we wiork aod reporl. We gay our respects to Aboriginal
and Torras Strail slancer Elders past, present and emerging, and booour their history, cultures, and aditions of stonytefing.
Proudly supporting 1 degres, A Nows Corp Australla Initiative,

At 1"-'.-1-’1- Ll

This messape and Its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information, It is intended salely lor the
named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or respansible for delivary of the message to
the addressee; you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments Lo anyone. Rather, you should permanently
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| have some guestions below about external consultants,

1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much
each company is being paid.

2, Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department’s building? if sa,
where are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working
onf?

3. How often do external consultants work inside government buildings? Do they use their own equipment?
iy deadline is COB tomorrow,

Thank you,
DOMANII CAMERON

State Political Reporter

CourierhMailSundayMail

| Cor Mayne Road & Campbél! Street Bowen Hills LD 4006
T 0474 B12 496 or OF 2666 G826
E domanil.cameroni®nows cotrau W www.coutiermail com.iu

Follow us online n E

We-achnowlidge the Traditonal Dwneis of the fand in ol states and tervitories on which we work and report. We pay aur respects to Aborigina|
and Terres Strait Iskander Elders past, present and energing, a0d honour (helr history, coltares, and traditions of storytelling.
Proudly supporting 1 degree; A News Corp Australia inftiative

News Eleniue AR 1

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or conlidential information. It s intended solely ol the
namead addressee. I you are nol the addresses indicated in this message of responsible for delivery of the message to

the addressee, you may not copy o1 deliver this message of its attachments to anyane, Rather, you should permanently
thelele thiv message and 115 altachimants and kindly notlly the sender by reply eimail, Any content ol this message and its
attachiments which does not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or
endorsed by thal company ar any of (s related entities. No warranty Is made that the e-mall or attachments are free from
camputer virus or other defect

sxkEkd t#*n!#ltﬁt-bt##ttirttti FESEFRIFIRAATFEETETENRRENERFRETRAREIANEE PRI RN TFRRE RS Y
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From: Cameron, Domanil <domanii.cameron@news.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM

To: news <pews@health.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Courier Mall - Cansultants Inguiry

Hey guys,

| have some questions below about external consultants.

1 How many external consultants are currently engaged by Oueensland Health? Can you please provide a
breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much
each company is being paid.

2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's bullding? If so,
where are they from, haw many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working
on?

3. How often do external consultants work inside government buildings? Do they use their own eguipment?

My deadline is COB tomorrow,

Thank you,
DOMANII CAMERON

State Political Reporter

EourierdMailSindayMail

Cnrayne Road & Camphbell Street Bowern Hills QLD 4006
T (474 812 496 or 07 3666 BB26
E domanii.cameron@news.con.au W www.courienmail.oom.sy

Follow us online ﬂ -_E

Wie ckrowlisdge thi Traditional Owners df the land in all states and territores on which we work and veport. We pay our cespoects b Abosd ginal
and Tores Stall lander Elders past, present aod eoerging, and honoud Uil Tistory, ciltures, and Uaditions of stomyteling,
Frowdly supporting 1L degres, A News Corp Australia Initiative,

Mewik {"-.r-'.f'-.:l_.!.l'nl i

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the
named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or respansible for delivery af the message to
the addressee, you may not copy of defiver this message or its attachments 1o anyone, Rather, you should permanently
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information; It is intended solely for the
named addressee, If you are not the addressee Indicated In this message or responsible for deliviery of the message (o

the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachiments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently
telete this message and its attachments and kindly notily the sender by reply e-mail, Any content of this message and its
attachments which does not relate to the offical business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent of
endorsed by that company or any of its related entities, No warranty is made that the e-mall or attachments are free from
comiputer virus or other defect
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Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information and may
be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were
supplied. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or
reproduce this message or any attachments, If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by
return emall or telephone and destroy and delete all copies. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only
the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Queensland Health carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and atfachments sent from or to
addresses within Queensland Health for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring
appropriate use of its computer network.
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information, 1t is intended solely for the
named addresses. IF you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message Lo

the addressee, you may not copy or deliver Lhis message or its altachiments Lo anyone. Rather, you should permanently
delete this message and Its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e niall. Any content al this message and its
altachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to hive been sent of
endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No warranty Is made that the e-mall or attachments are free fram
computer virus or other defect.
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We acknowledpe the Traditicnal Owners of the land in all states and refritorics on which wie work and report. We pay olr raspects (o Aboriginal
and Torres Strait islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honowr thelr history, cultures, and traditions of storvtelling,
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